
 
 
 
PO Box 159 
242 Fredonia Avenue 
Fredonia, Wi 53021 

 

  
 

 
 
 
Administrator: Christophe Jenkins 
cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Clerk: Michelle T. Johnson 
mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Treasurer: Melissa Depies 
mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us 
 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

FREDONIA PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  
MONDAY, December 4th, 2023 - 7:00 P.M. 

Fredonia Government Center – Village Board Room 
242 Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, Wisconsin 

 
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS WILL BE BEFORE THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

FOR INITIATION, DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION, DELIBERATION AND 
 POSSIBLE FORMAL ACTION 

 
 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance  
 

2. Consent Agenda: 
a) Approve Minutes from the Monday, November 6th, 2023, Planning 

Commission Meeting 
 

3. Public Hearing and Possible Recommendations 
 

a) A Public Hearing for a Zoning Change to Eight Lots in the Village 
Green Subdivision, Parcel Numbers 09-089-00680.00, 09-089-
00670.00, 09-089-00660.00, 09-089-00650.00, 09-089-0000.008, 09-
089-00640.00, 09-089-00630.00, and 09-089-00620.00 from RS-1 
Single Family Residential to RS-2 Single Family Residential. 

 
   Applicant: Hillcrest Fredonia, LLC 
 
   Agent: Same 

 
Discussion and Possible Recommendation to the Village Board of 
Trustees for a Zoning Change to Eight Lots in the Village Green 
Subdivision, Parcel Numbers 09-089-00680.00, 09-089-00670.00, 09-
089-00660.00, 09-089-00650.00, 09-089-0000.008, 09-089-00640.00, 
09-089-00630.00, and 09-089-00620.00 from RS-1 Single Family 
Residential to RS-2 Single Family Residential. 

 
   Applicant: Hillcrest Fredonia, LLC 
 
   Agent: Same 
 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
Find Your Moments Here 

mailto:cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us


b) A Public Hearing For a Zoning Change at Property Address 483 N. 
Milwaukee Street, Fredonia WI, 53021, Parcel Number 09-026-
01015.00, From RS-1 Single Family Residential to RS-2 Single Family 
Residential. 

 
Applicant: Cameron and Leah Bopp 
 
Applicant: Same 

   
Discussion and Possible Recommendation to the Village Board of 
Trustees For a Zoning Change at Property Address 483 N. Milwaukee 
Street, Fredonia WI, 53021, Parcel Number 09-026-01015.00, From 
RS-1 Single Family Residential to RS-2 Single Family Residential. 

 
Applicant: Cameron and Leah Bopp 
 
Applicant: Same 
 

c) A Public Hearing For a Zoning Change to One Lot in the Village 
Green Subdivision, Parcel Number 09-089-00790.00, From RS-2 
Single Family Residential to RC-2 Two Unit Condominium Residential 
District 

 
   Applicant: Hillcrest Fredonia, LLC 
 
   Agent: Same 
 

Discussion and Possible Recommendation to the Village Board of 
Trustees for a Zoning Change to One Lot in the Village Green 
Subdivision, Parcel Number 09-089-00790.00, From RS-2 Single 
Family Residential to RC-2 Two Unit Condominium Residential District 

 
   Applicant: Hillcrest Fredonia, LLC 
 
   Agent: Same 
 
 

4. Items for Future Consideration:   
a) The Next Meeting of the Planning Commission Will Be Scheduled For 

January 8th, 2024 in Consideration of The New Year Holiday. 
 

5. Adjourn 
.               
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a majority of the Fredonia Village Board may attend 
this meeting in order to gather information about a subject over which they have 
decision-making responsibility. 
 



UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of 
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or 
to request this service, contact the Village Clerk at 262-692-9125. 
 



PO Box 159 
242 Fredonia Avenue 
Fredonia, Wi 53021 
Phone: 262-692-9125 
Fax: 262-692-2883 

Administrator: Christophe Jenkins 
cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Clerk: Michelle T. Johnson 
mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us 
Treasurer: Melissa Depies 
mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us 

NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR ZONING CHANGE 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
242 FREDONIA AVENUE 

MONDAY, December 4, 2023 – 7:00PM 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Plan Commission of the Village of Fredonia will hold a public 
hearing for the purpose of hearing public comment on and reaction to a proposed change in property zoning. 

Properties to be rezoned: 

1.) Eight Lots in the Village Green Subdivision, Parcel Numbers 09-089-00680.00, 09-089-
00670.00, 09-089-00660.00, 09-089-00650.00, 09-089-0000.008, 09-089-00640.00, 09-089-
00630.00, and 09-089-00620.00, From RS-1 Single Family Residential to RS-2 Single 
Family Residential. 

Applicant: Hillcrest Fredonia, LLC 

Agent: Same 

2.) Property Address 483 N. Milwaukee Street, Fredonia WI, 53021, Parcel Number 09-026-
01015.00, From RS-1 Single Family Residential to RS-2 Single Family Residential. 

Applicant: Cameron and Leah Bopp 

Applicant: Same 

3.) One Lot in the Village Green Subdivision, Parcel Number 09-089-00790.00, From RS-2 
Single Family Residential to RC-2 Two Unit Condominium Residential District 

Applicant: Hillcrest Fredonia, LLC 

Agent: Same 

Following said hearing and after consideration of the Plan Commission recommendation, the Village Board will 
then take formal action on the proposed rezoning of said properties on December 7th, 2023. 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
Find Your Moments Here 

mailto:cjenkins@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mjohnson@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us


Interested citizens are encouraged to attend the public hearing on Monday, December 4th, 2023 at 7:00PM at 
the Fredonia Government Center Board Room, 242 Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, Wisconsin.  Further 
information about these matters may be obtained by contacting the clerk of the Village of Fredonia.   

FOR: Fredonia Plan Commission 
By:  
Michelle T. Johnson 
Village Clerk 
On November 7, 2023 

Sent To:  
Abutting Properties 
Plan Commission 
Village 
Administration 



 

1 | P a g e  P l a n  C o m m i s s i o n  1 1 / 0 6 / 2 3  
 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 6, 2023 
 
Chairman Gehrke called the Plan Commission meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., followed 
by the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Commission members present: Dan Gehrke, Jerry Jacque, Dan Wellskopf, Don 
Dohrwardt, Gerry Weiland, Blake Buvid, and Troy Bretl. 
 
Board members excused: None. 
 
Staff/Officials present: Village Treasurer Melissa Depies. 
 
Others present: Paul Apfelbach – Village Green Subdivision.   
 
Consent Agenda 

Motion by Troy Bretl, seconded by Dan Wellskopf, to approve the October 2, 
2023, Plan Commission meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Discussion and Possible Recommendation on Industrial Park CSM-23-4 
Chairman Gehrke explained the CSM divides the lots in the industrial park as they are 
sold.   
 

Motion by Don Dohrwardt, seconded by Troy Bretl to approve CSM-23-4 
delineating lots in the industrial park. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
Action to Set Public Hearing 
Chairman Gehrke stated that three public hearings are needed as follows: 

a) A zoning change to eight lots in the Village Green Subdivision. These are the 
lots in the cul-de-sac. The lots are currently zoned RS-1 however they are too 
small for that zoning; therefore, they need to be rezoned RS-2. 

b) A zoning change at 483 N Milwaukee Street, from RS-1 Single Family 
Residential to RS-2 Single Family Residential. Again, this lot is too small for 
the RS-1 zoning. 

c) A zoning change to one lot in the Village Green Subdivision from RS-2 Single 
Family Residential to RC-2 Two Unit Condominium Residential District. This 
will allow the construction of side-by-side, 2-unit condominiums. 

 
Motion by Don Dohrwardt, seconded by Dan Wellskopf, to set all three public 
hearings before the Plan Commission on December 4, 2023. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
 
 



 

2 | P a g e  P l a n  C o m m i s s i o n  1 1 / 0 6 / 2 3  
 

Items for future consideration 
Chairman Gehrke stated that the Plan Commission meeting for January would fall 
January 1, 2024; therefore, he is recommending to change the meeting date from 
1/1/24 to 1/8/24.  
 
Adjournment 

Motion by Blake Buvid, seconded by Don Dohrwardt, to adjourn the meeting at 
7:09 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 



4100 N. CALHOUN ROAD 
SUITE300 
BROOKFIELD, WI 53005 
PHONE: (262) 790-1480 
FAX: (262) 790-1481 
EMAIL: info@trioeng'.com 

"v<» 

1j 

s REZONING EXHIBIT 
0 
I 

~ "VILLAGE GREEN" ........-
VILLAGE OF FREDONIA, WI 

I 
I 

tJ(i! 

~ 1 
t 1 

I 
I 
I 
I> 

~ h 
~1 
, 1 
I 
I 

"A-1" GENERAL AGRICUL TURAUHOLDING DISTRICT 
TO "RC-2" TWO-UNIT CONDOMINIUM DISTRICT 

I I 
I , I 

I I - 0.83 ACRES 
I I 
I, I 
I I , 
I I 

td I I 
I 't I 
I u, I 

"RS-2" SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT TO "RC-2" 
TWO-UNIT CONDOMINIUM DISTRICT 
-1.39 ACRES 
I 

"RS-1" SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT TO 
"RS-2" SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT 
- 2.48 ACRES ----,.,,..;,;==a;;;;a;;=,:;;;,;;,==cis==-=s;a=====Ll 

EXISTING "~-1" GENERAL 
AGRICUL TURAUHOLDING 
DISTRICT 16.26 ACRES 

--------- -

ooo 

r------

lu~ 
i I . -, 

Scale: 1" = 100' (22"X34") 

Scale: 1"=200' (11 ·x17") 

DATE: 04/16/2021 



VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
Find Your Moments Here 

Owner of Property 

Property Address 

City, State, Zip Code 

Phone Number 

Zoning Change Application 
242 Fredonia Ave 

PO Box 159 
Fredonia, Wisconsin 53021 

{262) 692-9125 

https ://www. fredon iawi .gov/ 

Owner's Information 

\-\ 'W..~ ~f: ~ t==fl;oo.,J I A. LL c:. 
\/0 .. 1..Ai,f. b~~ $~ ~-0,~l ~\O...J 

rReoo>Jt A-J ~I: S-3 O, I 
~u-~.c~~Sr ( ) 

Date s-'] 11 /o2?> 
Filed 

Fee 
✓ l 002., ~ 980 

$150.00 ~\S:J.<P 

~ ~ ~ ,J,.,A! 
'-W 

,.. ,, i , 11 rru 
V lT - ,-,..,, U _.., - 1..,.,...,.. 

f A~a... l '2.t..'2.) ~ C.t..-2 ~~2. 

Email f APf°1=:1,.J'.3A~ S"'~ @_ 6; MA, L-. Co "'"\ 
Property Information 

Present Use of Property 

V' Ac..A-t.J'f' S-uJl-1,...E ~A-MIL'f • 
Proposed Use of Property 

$,t.1l..,L-,f fAMl'-1 

Current Zoning District RS-I s,~6L-f- 'F°AM.\L.'1 

Proposed Zoning District ~~-2 5' .... C...\...c ~A-,-1\ I L-'1 

1. C Pr"Me-i.,O N 
2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Names and Addresses of Adjoining Property Owners 

{Use Reverse if Needed) 

/),.t,1t> t...eA>-l ~ff> L\83. N. 1\1\) L,.v,IJ>.iJ >cf.:E. 

/JI I 
/ Jj//A ,. 

s,-

Signature of Owner: IY/ltl//f/ff/n /~ 0'1 \11wt> 501-" j)(t)(o 

Address of Owner (if dif'ferent from above(: ) 

\~L\ ~\>l1 f-r S"r. G'1-~rJ8~0LA~> w:t: 5"'3023> 



67 'J~ '0 TJ 
/4 

68i " " 

m~•.-n 

66 

,;s 

south Gate Court-------+----------S-o-u-th-G-a-te-D-r:i 

I i/lage 

OuII018 

09-089-0000 008 

6) 

6•1 

I z 
I 

o, 

~ '"' -:j-
I 

G2 
s 
~ 
::E 

I 
r:.i, 
C · 

(in 1 e11 

S<, 
51; 

60 
55 

s, 
SI 

G) 
I 

~ 
:ll 
a. 
r:.i' 

I 

rot 
~ - . - .. -- a 

E::ri Community Map:: Contributor:, Cl OpcnStrcctMap1 Micro::oft, Esri, HER§ G.1rmin1 S.:ifoGra ph. GcoTcchnol~ ~ · Inc, METI/NAS~ us.GS, ~ l\:a'. 



VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
Finct V0tir Momenu. H,efe 

Owner of Property 

Property Address 

City, State, Zip Code 

Phone Number 

Email 

Zoning Change Application 
242 Fredonia Ave 

PO Box 159 
Fredonia, Wisconsin 53021 

(262) 692-9125 
https:/ /www.fredoniawi.gov/ 

Owner's Information 

Cameron and Leah Bopp 

483 N. Milwaukee St 

Fredonia, WI 53021 

cameronjbopp@gmail.com 

Property Information 

Present Use of Property Single family home zoned RS-1 

Proposed Use of Property Single family home zoned RS-2 

Current Zoning District RS-1 

Proposed Zoning District RS-2 

Date 
Filed 

Fee 
$200.00 

Names and Addresses of Adjoining Property Owners 

(Use Reverse if Needed) 

1. Hillcrest Fredonia, LLC 124 Swift St Glenbeulah, WI 53023 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Signature of Owner: 

Address of Owner (if different from above): 

10/30/2023 

Waived 



y 

All Layers 

L;ayers "" 
Proportylron:; 

Building ln:;poction:; 

Noe<:!:; Suivcy Point:. 

Survey Point:; NAD27 

Trees 

Zoning 

StormWoterStructuro!'. 

Storm W,uer Pipe:; 

Abondoned Storm Wlllcr Pipe:; 

Curb Stop:; 

PrivntcWoll!:: 

W11torfitting:; 

{;', ._, Water Meter:; 

,-,_ 
,C:S 

W11tcrPipoBrcob 

W/Jte.rStructurM 

W11ter Comp!11ints 

Hydmnt:. 

:S_l Hydr1mt. by Yc11r:: Flushed 

W11torV11lvc:; 

·""-~ ••· ,_ ,~ \-: .~~~ - ~:..:-~~ ..... , ~ l'\ f5 'l~ . .. ··· ·- ~· --~-~·J W11ter V11lvc:; w ith No V.ilvc Number:: 

W11ter V.:ilvos by Yoor Ei,;Ncisod 

W111crPipo:; 

Water Pipe:; by Di11metor 

Abandoned Water Pipes 

B11scmc ntB11clcup:; 

Spo1Rcp11ir:: 

S:iniuryLiftSution:; 

S:miuryStructurcs 

S:milil ry Structures with no Structure Number 

Abandoned S11nitnry Structure:; 

Si:mitnryPipes 

S11nitnry Pipes- Abandoned 

Snnitary Pipes-by Oi11mctN 

S:initmy Pipes with no ID 

QC'. c,~,r O,vi•,,on~ 

OC:P:lrcl"ls 

Oz11ukcc County Wctl11nd Info 

2015 Topogrnphic Contours 

Ozoukce County Uldostrol 



VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
Find Your Moments Here 

Owner of Property 

Zoning Change Application 
242 Fredonia Ave 

PO Box 159 
Fredonia, Wisconsin 53021 

(262) 692-9125 

https://www.fredoniawi.gov/ 

Owner's Information 

t•--h L 1.. e. ~es.,...- ~~1:0ow1A l..LC... 

Date s/, / / 23 
Filed 

J I ooZ. LJ :}Bo 
Fee 
$150.00 ~ \'So .o.:> 

Property Address V1L4A1.,f: G""~eerJ Suao," I~\ ON f'A-Dn9--00"---f3 o. 
City, State, Zip Code F~e~,A '\.N.J:. 
Phone Number ,.i,,.Ltite.s-r ( ) f>AuL ( 2.c-2.) 3{.(.- 22.'-f~ . 
Email f>AP<-eL-.6Act+s;"_~ €..G"MAtL.CoM 

Property Information 

Present Use of Property 

VA e-AN.,..- I A(, 
Proposed Use of Property 

DvPL--E"X CotJ (:)0 ~ ,t-J'\UM ~e;~.P ,, 
I 

Current Zoning District 12s-2. 
Proposed Zoning District R «;-z... 

Names and Addresses of Adjoining Property Owners 

{Use Reverse if Needed) 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Signature of Owner: 

Address of Owner (if different from above): 

\""i '1 s. ~ w IF,..- s-c ~ L-f-tJ~ 

, 

DcJ 



., 
/ r, 

~., 

~Ml 

?J1 
s. 
IT\ 
J> 
o , 
0 
~. 

~\ 

2·=7 .. o9:@ A.els 

, Mic_r:o::o~,E_ij,~ -~~_E, <;;!l_(~~.~~~~~p_h, GcoTcchnologic::, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EP ... 


	Fredonia Government Center – Village Board Room



